
Mori, Ashley 

From: Hakoda, Riley K < riley.k. hakoda@hawaii.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 7: 52 AM 

To: Dacayanan, Melissa 

Cc: Jackson, Maija; Kwan, Ariana L; orodenker, Daniel E 

Subject: RE: Special Permit Application, Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012) LUC 

SP22- 414 

Attachments: digital submittal of SP22- 414 records to LUC ( part 1) -Letter approving signed. pdf 

Aloha Melissa, 

Attached is a pdf file of the signed LUC letter approving the digital transfer of files for SP22- 414. No hard copy will be 
mailed- please print/ retain one if you need it for your records. 
Mahalo! 

From: Dacayanan, Melissa < Melissa. Dacayanan@hawaiicounty. gov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 11: 54 AM 

To: Hakoda, Riley K< riley. k. hakoda@hawaii. gov> 
Cc: Jackson, Maia < Maia. Jackson@hawaiicounty. gov>; Kwan, Ariana L< ariana. l. kwan@hawaii. gov> 
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Special Permit Application, Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012) LUC SP22- 414 

Thank you very much and look forward receiving the letter of approval. 

AA1 Sa& adwl-

Wilindwaird Maininiling C it it it s s it in 

County of Hawall, I Iain in icing Department 
1.01. I a iva h 11 Stireet, Siu 11te 3 

IH fl , IH a it" i1 96720 

Phone:: ) 961- 81.56 IFa ) 961- 8742 

Ei ailk Melissa. Dacayanan@hawaiicounty. gov 

COUNTY OF WAl"I` 

f ! sElect., Processirn x 

Information EPI 

eho pe fl ' , Ihe Countyy of I awail' s EPIC systemhas made your app[ lcatlon process o n i e ' 

and easy. Connecting wiflh usfor h6lp ts just a c[ lclk away. C[ Iclk hereto reque ort. or moresupport. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e- mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient( s) and may 
contain confidential and/ or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipients is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e- mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

From: Hakoda, Riley K<, ril.e. ov>mkmhakodahawaiim 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 11: 43 AM 

8821 

https://961-81.56
mailto:hakoda@hawaii.gov


mTo: Dacayanan, Melissa < MelissamDaca ararhawaiicort o > 

Cc: Jackson, Mama < M . iiq.Jackson hawaiicoLAnt o >; Kwan, Ariana L< ariana. lm . r . ii.:>m r. 

Subject: RE: Special Permit Application, Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012) LUC SP22- 414 

Aloha All, 

Sorry, I also meant to assign a docket no. SP22- 414 to this case.... please use SP22- 414 Yamada & Sons, Inc. for future 

LUC communications... MAHALO!! 

From: Hakoda, Riley K 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 11: 34 AM 

To: Dacayanan, Melissa < MelissamDaca ararhawaiicort o >m 

Cc: Jackson, Mama , ff ...... Jackson hawaiico r t o >; Kwan, Ariana L< ariana. lm . rm r. ii:> 

Subject: RE: Special Permit Application, Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012) 

Aloha Melissa, 

have a secured a verbal approval and will execute a hard copy letter w/ Mr. orodenker' s signature for your records 
later today or early tomorrow. I have cc: d Ariana Kwan on this email as she will assume Chief Clerk/ Program Specialist 

duties. [ Natasha is no longer w/ our department. 

From: Dacayanan, Melissa < MelissamDaca ararhawaiicort o >m 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 9: 42 AM 

To: Hakoda, Riley K<, ri l. e. . k. ha koda hawai i. o > 

Cc: Jackson, Mama <. M . iiq.Jackson hawaiicoLAnt o >m 

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] Special Permit Application, Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012) 

Importance: High 

Good morning Mr. Hakoda, 

As a courtesy notice, on July 7, 2022, the windward Planning Commission had approved the Special Permit request by 
Yamada & Sons, Inc. ( PL- SPP- 2022- 000012). The request was to allow the establishment of a quarry operation and 
related improvements and activities on a 37. 882- acre portion of a larger 2, 407- acre parcel. The submission of the 

record will be forthcoming to the State Land Use Commission for final determination. So far, the record consists of 

approximately 850 pages. 

In the past, to provide a sufficient and accurate record of all documents the submittals were done digitally. Can you 

please advise whether this submittal can be done electronically as previously done or does a hard copy have to be 
submitted? 

Your assistance to this request is greatly appreciated. 

Melissa Dacayanan- Salvador 

Wilindwaird I l a n in it in g Coirnimilssiloin 

County of Hawall, entI laniniting Department 
1.01. I aivahi1 stir et, siu11te 3 

Hilo, IH a it" 11 96720 

Phone:: 808) 9 8 . 5 I" ax 808) 9 8 420- 0-ne:: 

Email: Melissa. Dacayanan@hawaiicounty. go 

8832 



COUNTY Of' AII":[ 

Elect ic, Proc 3ind 
Information Center (EPIC) 

We, hopeflha' t 'ai.e County of I awail' s EPIC system has made your app[ lcatlon process convenien' t 
and easy. Connecting wiflh usfor 6 p GIs just a c[ lclk away. C[ Iclk hereto reques' t support. or more 

Information go ,to https:// hawaiicountyhi- energovpub. tylerhost. net/Apps/ SelfService#/home. 

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

8843 

https://tylerhost.net/Apps


0. F, PY .. 
m LAND USE COMMISSION 

L `'` , .,..•' 

y DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT& TOURISM 
DAVID Y. IGE w DANIEL GRGDENKER 
GOVERNOR P. ,' GiP( OFFICE OF PLANNING & SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT EXECUTIVE OFFICER4. 6; , mT, 

W

' 

235 S. Beretania Street, RM 496, Honolulu, Hawai' i 96813 Telephone: ( 808) 587- 3822 
r 

Mailing Address: P. O. Box 2359, Honolulu, Hawaii 96804 Fax: 808) 587- 3827 

Email Address: dbedt. luc.web@hawaii. gov Website: luc. hawaii. gov 

15, 2022July 

Ms. Melissa Dacayanan Salvador 

Windward Planning Commission 
County of Hawai' i Planning Department 
101 Pauahi Street, Suite 3 

Hilo, Hawai' i 96720 

Dear Ms. Dacayanan Salvador, 

Our Staff Planner, Riley Hakoda, has advised me of your efforts to provide accurate and complete records to the Land Use 
Commission in regards to Special Permit No. SP22- 414 Yamada& Sons, Inc. Mahalo for your efforts! 

This letter is to advise you that per HARD 15- 15- 37, permission is granted to provide electronic records in lieu of the paper 
documents that are involved with the record for this docket at the Planning Commission level as Special Permit application SPP 

No. 2022- 000012. As you. indicated to Mr. Hakoda, the volumes of paper are difficult to transport due to the size of the files 
and the electronic format is much easier to transport and account for. 

We appreciate your concern and attention to make the transfer of documents as seamless as possible. 

Sincerely, 

C99TW) 

Daniel E. Orodenker 

Executive Officer 

State of Hawa1' 1 Land.Use Commission 

885 

https://luc.hawaii.gov
mailto:EmailAddress:dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov

